li'f‘j: Outlook

RE: 2025 SW Reporting: 5638-9010.R, Sherwood Forest

From Allie Kratzat <allie@mumleyinc.com>
Date Tue 5/6/2025 1:29 PM
To  Georgia Town Administrator <administrator@townofgeorgia.com>

Cc  Tyler Mumley <tyler@mumleyinc.com>

You don't often get email from allie@ mumleyinc.com. Learn why this is impoitant

Hello Stacy,

Happy Spring! We're starting to schedule stormwater inspections for 2025, and wanted to check
in on permit 5638-9010.R, covering the Sherwood Forest subdivision in Georgia. It is our
understanding that the renewal is still on hold, however we would recommend the Town
coordinate inspection and reporting to demonstrate its compliance with State regulations while
the 9050 3-acre compliance issue is resolved.

We've performed these tasks for the Town over the last few years; would you like us to do so
again this year? If so, please reply to this email. We appreciate your attention!

Thank You,
Allie

Allie Kratzat, Office Manager
Mumiey Engineering, Inc.

5 Lake Street :

St. Albans, VT 05478
802-524-9300
www.mumleyengineering.com

From: Allie Kratzat

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 2:01 PM

To: Georgia Town Administrator <administrator@townofgeorgia.com>
Cc: Tyler Mumley <tyler@mumleyinc.com>

Subject: 2025 SW Reporting: 5638-9010.R, Sherwood Forest

Good Afternoon Stacy,

We're kicking off the 2025 stormwater inspection season and wanted to check with you
regarding 5638-9010.R, covering the Sherwood Forest subdivision in Georgia. It is our
understanding that the renewal is still on hold, however we would recommend the Town
coordinate inspection and reporting to demonstrate its compliance with State regulations while
the 9050 3-acre compliance issue is resolved. We've performed these tasks for the Town over
the last few years for this reason.



If you would like us to do the same this spring, please let us know and we'll reach out once the
snow melts to schedule a site visit. We can be reached at the number below if you have any
questions or concerns. Have a great weekend!

Thank You,
Allie

Allie Kratzat, Office Manager
Mumley Engineering, Inc.

5 Lake Street

St. Albans, VT 05478
802-524-9300
www.mumleyengineering.com




